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Gema, thank you for the label.  This issue is closed out.  
  
Please note that the Users manual already contains the following information which meets the requirements: 
  
FCC ID: QOQWRAP2022-1-B2B 
BlueGiga Technologies Inc. WRAP THOR 2022-1-B2B module is FCC Approved as module to be  
installed in other devices. This device is to be used only for fixed and mobile applications. If the  
final product after integration is intended for portable use, a new application and FCC is required. 
To meet the FCC's RF exposure rules and regulations: 
- The antenna(s) used for this transmitter must be installed to provide a separation distance of at 
least 20 cm from all the persons and must not be co -located or operating in conjunction with any 
other antenna or transmitter.  
- Users and installers must be provided with antenna installation instructions and transmitter  
operating conditions for satisfying RF exposure compliance. 
- The product must be installed by an OEM or OEM authorized agent, a final consumer is not  
authorized to install this module in a product.  
  
  
Please let me know if you intend to change this information (which is not necessary). 
  
Best regards, 
  
Chris Harvey 
  

-----Original Message----- 
From: Mª Gema Briseño Pascual [mailto:gbriseno@cetecom.es]  
Sent: Wednesday, September 15, 2004 5:05 AM 
To: Chris Harvey 
Cc: Marianne Bosley 
Subject:  RE: Additional Information needed BlueGiga FCC ID: QOQWRAP2022-1-B2B MT#15963 
  
Hello Chris, 
  
Please find attached the modular label.  
  
Related to the user's manual for this product, don't you think we should add some notice related to the RF 
exposure rules? I think we should add the following notice to the manual. 
  
"To meet the FCC's RF exposure rules and regulations:  
  
- The antenna(s) used for this transmitter must be installed to provide a separation distance of at least 20 cm 
from all the persons.  
- Users adn installers must be provided with antenna installation instructions and transmitter operating 
conditions for satisfying RF exposure compliance.  
  
Manufacturers of mobile, fixed or portable devices incorporating this module are advised to clarify any 
regulatory questions and to have their complete product tested and approved for FCC compliance."  



  
If you agree, I will send you the updated manual asap.  
  
Waiting for your comments. 
  
Thanks, 
Gema. 
  

-----Mensaje original----- 
De: Chris Harvey [mailto:Chrisharveyemc@comcast.net] 
Enviado el: martes, 14 de septiembre de 2004 19:42 
Para: Mª Gema Briseño Pascual 
CC: 'Marianne Bosley'; 'Alvin Ilarina' 
Asunto: RE: Additional Information needed BlueGiga FCC ID: QOQWRAP2022-1-B2B MT#15963 

Gema, thank you for sending these additional labels again.  There is one problem with each of the 
labels: The FCC ID number must not contain lower case letters.  Please correct the label(s) to use the 
upper case “B’s” and submit this back to myself and Marianne.  I will work with Marianne to have these 
ready so that as soon as the replacement labels are received we can complete this Modular approval. 
  
Best regards, 
  
Chris Harvey 
  
  

-----Original Message----- 
From: Mª Gema Briseño Pascual [mailto:gbriseno@cetecom.es]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2004 11:07 AM 
To: Chris Harvey 
Cc: Marianne Bosley; Alvin Ilarina 
Subject:  RE: Additional Information needed BlueGiga FCC ID: QOQWRAP2022-1-B2B 
MT#15963 
Importance: High 
  
Hello Chris, 
  
I emailed them to you on September 1. Anyway, please find them attached. Hope they are ok. 
  
Regards, 
Gema. 
  
  

-----Mensaje original----- 
De: Chris Harvey [mailto:Chrisharveyemc@comcast.net] 
Enviado el: martes, 14 de septiembre de 2004 16:47 
Para: Mª Gema Briseño Pascual 
CC: 'Marianne Bosley'; 'Alvin Ilarina' 
Asunto: RE: Additional Information needed BlueGiga FCC ID: QOQWRAP2022-1-B2B 
MT#15963  

Gema, I looked through the modular approval submission and you seem to have covered 
all requirements except for the additional label that will be placed on the outside of the 
device into which this modular transmitter is to be installed.  I requested this additional 
labeling information in my original item #2 and it is also included in the Modular approval 
policy statement (item #6) from the FCC.  If I have missed this exhibit submission please 
direct me to where this is located in the documentation I have been provided. 
  
Thank you, 
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Chris Harvey 
  

-----Original Message----- 
From: Mª Gema Briseño Pascual [mailto:gbriseno@cetecom.es]  
Sent: Tuesday, September 14, 2004 9:10 AM 
To: Chris Harvey 
Cc: Marianne Bosley; Alvin Ilarina 
Subject:  RE: Additional Information needed BlueGiga FCC ID: QOQWRAP2022-
1-B2B MT#15963 
Importance: High 
  
Hello Chris, 
  
Please find attached the modular approval declaration.  
  
Now all the items should be closed. Please review all the documentation and let 
me know your comments. 
  
We are all looking forward to receiving the certification for USA and Canada. If all 
is ok, when do you think we will have the approvals?  
  
Waiting for your prompt response. 
  
Thanks in advance and best regards,  
Gema. 
  
  

-----Mensaje original----- 
De: Chris Harvey [mailto:Chrisharveyemc@comcast.net] 
Enviado el: jueves, 05 de agosto de 2004 16:59 
Para: Mª Gema Briseño Pascual 
CC: Marianne Bosley; Alvin Ilarina 
Asunto: RE: Additional Information needed BlueGiga FCC ID: 
QOQWRAP2022-1-B2B MT#15963 

Gema, I have accepted the RSS-210 Cross Reference you have supplied.  
The following is the status of the numbered requests from August 3 (at the 
bottom of this e-mail): 
  

1)        Still awaiting the Users Manual 
2)        Still awaiting the Modular approval declaration and additional 

modular label 
3)        Still awaiting the Users Manual 
4)        Cross reference has been provided.  This item is closed. 
5)        I will extract the AC Conducted Emissions compliance information 

from FCC ID: QOQWRAP229X per your information below. 
  
Please contact me if you have any questions.  
  
Best regards, 
  
Chris Harvey 
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